
TP-Link Corporation Limited 
 

Federal Communications Commission 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

 

American Certification Body, Inc. 

313 Park Avenue 

Suite 300 

Falls Church, VA  22046 

 

Subject:  Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2AXJ4X3600 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  

FCC ID: 2AXJ4X3600, original granted on 11/20/2020. 

 

There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular 

transmitter itself except below: 

 

1. The main chip of the product is replaced by pin to pin. 

2. Original chip: BCM6755 

 Changed chip: BCM6756 

3. The chip is updated but the product still maintains the original specifications. 

4. Added a new model (Deco W7200). 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 

application. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

 
 
Name: Abby Liang 
 

Funtion: Regulatory Compliance Manager 
 
Date: 2022-05-26 
 

Signed :  


